Tour Of Britain running costs NCC-033552-18

Under the Freedom if Information Act - Please supply me with all the costs that
Nottinghamshire County Council has incurred in supporting the Tour of Britain Cycle Race
through the county

Dear Requester,

Further to your recent request for information under the Freedom of information act please see
Nottinghamshire County Council response.

With regard to the FOI requesting information as to the breakdown of expenditure by NCC on stage
7 of the TOB, the expenditure incurred does not fall into the categories requested. In total the
County Council has spent £195,090.95 and received contributions from district councils totalling
£75,000 leaving a net expenditure of £120,090,95.

The majority of the expenditure comprises £160,000 paid to the TOB. As organisers of the event TOB
provide all of the security, hospitality, guest travel etc associated with the event. We would not hold
any details as to how this contribution was spent. This covers the first 3 categories for which
information is requested.

Road closures (notices etc) would be undertaken by existing NCC staff as part of normal duties. The
cost of this work is not charged to the event and therefore would not be separately identified.

The remaining NCC expenditure of £35,090.95 was spent on publicity and advertising such as
banners, posters ,hats, bookmarks, postcards etc. | have attached a document detailing invoices paid
for further info to illustrate this.

The districts has already been submitted. As the hospitality is provided by Tour of Britain, security is

provided by ToB and guests travel to the event independently

Please also see information below in response to FOI request (- ref: NCC-033320-18).

The request was not specific as to years so | have included information for both 2017 and 2018.

2017

County Council expenditure £167,861.27

District Council contributions £65,000 (Mansfield DC £25,000, Newark and Sherwood DC £25,000,
Ashfield DC £5,000, Bassetlaw £5,000,Gedling BC £5,000)

County Council net expenditure £102,861.27

2018

County Council expenditure £195,090.95 (to date — may be further expenditure as stage only just
been held)

District Council contributions £80,000 (Mansfield DC £25,000, Rushcliffe BC £25,000, Ashfield DC
£5,000, Bassetlaw £5,000,Broxtowe BC £5,000,Gedling BC £5,000, Newark and Sherwood DC £5,000,
Nottingham City £5,000)



County Council net expenditure £115,090.95 (to date)

We trust this resolves your enquiry, however should you have any further queries please do not
hesitate to contact me directly on the details below.

Nottinghamshire County Council regularly publishes previous FOIR,s and answers on its website,
under Disclosure logs. (see link) http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-
of-information/disclosure-log/

You can use the search facility using keywords.

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a
complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Team Manager, Complaints
and Information Team, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP or email
complaints@nottscc.gov.uk.

Kind Regards
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